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January 4, 2017 

VIA ECF  
The Honorable P. Kevin Castel 
United States District Court 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan 
  United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl St. 
New York, NY  10007-1312 

 
Re: Quantum Stream Inc. v. Neptune Holding US Corp., et al. 
 Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-08604-PKC 

Dear Judge Castel: 

 We represent plaintiff Quantum Stream Inc. in connection with the above action.  On 
November 17, 2016, the Court issued an Order setting the Initial Pretrial Conference for January 11, 2017 
(Dkt. 14).  In view of ongoing settlement discussions between the parties, including a personal meeting on 
December 13, 2016 and follow-up telephone conferences, the parties jointly request that the Court 
adjourn the Initial Pretrial Conference to February 6, 2017 or as soon as the Court is available thereafter.   
 
 This is the first request for an extension of time regarding the Initial Pretrial Conference.  If the 
Court approves this extension request, the parties would submit a joint letter five business days prior to 
the conference addressing the issues identified in the Order of docket entry 14.   
 
      Respectfully submitted, 

 
LERNER, DAVID, LITTENBERG, 
  KRUMHOLZ & MENTLIK, LLP 
Attorneys for Plaintiff, Quantum Stream Inc. 

 
GREGORY S. GEWIRTZ 

GSG/uhw  
cc: Adam Bernstein, Esq. (via e-mail abernstein@cablevision.com) 
 
 
SO ORDERED:     ______________________ 
      R. Kevin Castel, U.S.D.J. 
 
      ______________________ 
      Date  
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